
RECEIVED 
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80HHISSION 
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2811 "AY 19 PH ~:58 

In the Matter of ) 
) 

Friends of Cliff Steams and Kathleen ) MUR. 6389 
Balboni, as Treasurer; BxperiaD North ) 
America, lac. PAC and Anthony Reeves, ) 
as Treasurer (Cue Closure BPS) ) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretmy and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hemby Cll'tify that on May 19, 2011, tho Commissioo ~ded 

by a vote af 6-0 to talce the following actions in MUR 6389: 

C&:LA 

1. Find no reason to believe that Bxperian North America. Inc. PAC 
ami Anthony R.eev-, in his official capaaity as Treasurer, violated 2 · 
u.s.c. § 441a(aX2XA). 

· · · 2. Find • reaoon to belimie tllat Friends of Cliff Steams l1ld Kathleen 
Balboni, in her official capacity as Treasurer, violated.2 U.S.C. 
§ 441a(t). 

3. Close the file and send the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted aftbmatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

~1:~,,~ 
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPr REQUESTED 

Stove Schcmberg 

Ocala, FL 34480 

Dear Mr. Schonberg: 

JUN 13 2011 

RE: MUR 6389 
Experian PAC 

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on 
October 1, 2010. On May 19,2011, based upon the information provided in the complaint, and 
infonnation:-provided by the respondent, the Commission determined that there was no reason to 
believe the~ respondents violated: the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ... · 
Therefore, tbe Commission decided to .c:lose its file in this matter on 1\llay 19, 2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a 
complainant to· s~kjudicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§ 417g (a)(8). · 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

pervisory 
Complaints amination and 

Legal Administration 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Mike McNamara, Esq. 
Michael Zolandz, Esq. 
SNR Denton US LLP 
1301 K Street, NW East Tower 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Messer's McNamara & Zolandz: 

JUN 13 2011 

RE: MUR6389 
Experian North America, Inc .. PAC 
Anthony D. Reeves, Treasurer 

On October 7, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified Experian North America, 
Inc. PAC ("Committee") and Anthony D. Reeves, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations 
of certain sections CJf the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 

On May 19~ 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the . · 
contplaint, and information provided by you on behalf of your clients, that there is no reason to 
believe Experian North America, Inc. PAC and Anthony D. Reeves, in his official c:1pacity as 
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this 
matter. 

Documents related to the ca.-te will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). 

If you have any questions, please contact Kim CoHins, the staff member assigoc:d to this 
matter at (202) 694-1650. 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

. Sincerely, 

rvisory tomey 
Complaints Examination and 

Legal Administration 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 204&3 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Kathleen Balboni, Treasurer 
Friends of Cliff Steams 
POBox 308 
Silver Springs, Fl. 34489 

Dear Ms. Balboni: 

JUN 13 2011 

RE: MUR6389 

On October 7, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified Friends of Cliff Steams 
("Committee") ~d you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the 
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 

On May 19, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the 
complaint, and information pmvided by the Committee and you, as treasurer, that fh.ere is no 
reason to believe Friends of Cliff Steams and you, in your official capacity as treasurer, violated 
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to lhe case will be placed on the poblic record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regax:ding Disclosure of Closed Enforcsement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). 

If you have an!)' questions, please contact Kim Collins, the staff member assigned to this 
matter at (202) 694-1650. 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

erviso 
omplain Examination and 
Legal Administration 


	(cert) 11044293565
	11044293567
	11044293569
	11044293571

